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DATE: August 9, 1989 _ '
TO: George Richardsoﬁzw/, THRU J. Harry Kern;?é;iE.
FROM: Arthur J. Wells AJW " THRU Jerry CampbelﬁjzgiE.
RE: Two Operating Permits for Tampa Electric Company

A029-163823, F.J. Gannon Station Units 1-6 Coal Bunkers with
~ Six Roto-Clones
A0O29-163788, Big Bend Station Units 1-3 Coal Bunkers with Three
Roto-Clones :

Enclosed are the revised drafts for the two aforementioned operating
permit applications which contain the language agreed upon between the
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County, the
Florida Department of Environmental Regulation and Tampa Electric
Company during the meeting held on July 27, 1989.

Approval to issue the permits is recommended. Enclosed with the
drafts are a diskette containing the file for each.
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CERTIFICATION

Application No. /02 7""/@3 335

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the engineering features described
in the above referenced application provide reasonable
assurance of compliance with applicable proviSions of
Chapter 403, Floridé Statutes, and Florida Administrative Code
Title 17. However, I have not evaluated and I do not certify
aspects of the proposal outside of my area of expertise
(including but not limited to the electrical, mechanical,

structural, hydrological, and geological features).
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